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From: Christine Crawford
To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: Re: [Victorian 2020 Redistribution] Crawford, Christine *WWW* [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 21 September 2020 12:03:10 PM

Um, yes, I tried to upload my suggestion, but couldn't find any where to write it. It was to 
basically "stretch" the outer suburb/s further into the regional areas- thus expanding an 
electorate into a more countrified region. The country electorates already cover a large 
area. I think spreading the outer city electorates would even up the size of the  electorates.

Thankyou, Christine Crawford



From: 
Sent: Saturday, 19 September 2020 6:31 PM
To: FedRedistribution - VIC <FedRedistribution-VIC@aec.gov.au>
Subject: [Victorian 2020 Redistribution] Crawford, Christine *WWW* [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Form submitted: 19/09/2020 06:31 PM

Crawford, Christine candidate
statement form
Personal details
Given name(s): Christine
Surname: Crawford
Email:
Phone number:

DISCLAIMER:
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email
and delete all copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that
error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of
information in the email or attachments. 
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